

PTFA18/19:7

Tuesday, 27 November 2018 14:33

Present: Simon, Claire D, Mel, Eleanor

Apols:Liz

1. Christmas Market

- a. Steve and Liz have drawn up a ground plan for the night.
Lighting confirmed. Gazebos needed (Email for help).
- b. Gaps in stalls (8). Parents to be emailed list to encourage sign up.
- c. Posters being put up tomorrow
- d. Need more traders for next year. Next year start earlier for this to get in first - July?
- e. Dedicated committee for Christmas Market for future.
- f. Mince pies- action Mel

Date for next meeting- Mon3rd Dec (tbc)